

# WATSON FARLEY & WILLIAMS

## LOUISE MOR

---



### LOUISE MOR

Partner, Asset Finance

LONDON

T: +44 20 7814 8000

D: +44 20 7814 8066

[lmor@wfw.com](mailto:lmor@wfw.com)

### Summary

Louise is a Partner in the Asset Finance group in the London office of Watson Farley & Williams.

She has significant expertise in the rail and aviation sectors. Her transaction experience includes portfolio financings, secured debt financings, common terms platform financings, export credit agency supported financings, Islamic financings, leasing company acquisitions, operating leases and asset acquisitions and sales.

Louise has represented several of the world's largest leasing companies, operators and banks and has recently acted for Alpha Trains, Ermewa, Deutsche Bank, ECGD, Euler Hermes and Bank of America Merrill Lynch.

Prior to joining the firm, Louise spent 12 years with White & Case, including three years in their Paris office. While at White & Case Louise was seconded to Angel Trains, where she advised on numerous aspects of their corporate and financial restructuring, prior to their sale by RBS in 2008, as well as on their day-to-day operational matters.

### Education

- 1998 – 1999: College of Law, Store Street
- 1995 – 1998: University of Leeds, LLB (Hons) Law

### Employment Record

- 2017 – present: Partner Watson Farley & Williams
- 2011 – 2017: Partner, White & Case
- 2007 – 2008: Legal Advisor, secondee, Angel Trains
- 2005 – 2010: Lawyer, White & Case
- 2000 – 2005: Associate, Clifford Chance